Present: Mayor Fred Mink Trustee Roger Lonneville Trustee Sharon Trimm Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Sandy Liberty Randy Woodhams- DPW Supervisor Jim Newman Bruce Brown – resident Nancy Hathaway- resident Recording Clerk- Sheila Lord

Mayor Mink called the Regular Village Board Meeting to order @ 6:30 PM.

Everyone stood for the pledge.

The minutes of the October meeting were prepared beforehand by the Village Clerk/Treasurer and on motion of Trustee Lonneville, seconded by Trustee Trimm, voted and carried unanimously – to accept as prepared and placed on file.

Motion was made by Trustee Lonneville, seconded by Trustee Trimm, voted and carried unanimously- to accept the October 2012 Treasurers Report.

Motion was made by Trustee Trimm, seconded by Trustee Lonneville, voted and carried unanimously- to accept dept. reports.

Motion was made by Trustee Lonneville, seconded by Trustee Trimm, voted and carried unanimously-to audit and approve the following bills for payment and all budget transfers:

11/14/2012	Abstract#6	\$ -)	Check # 7282-#7359
	General Water	89,776.29 23,791.49	
	Sewer	,	
	Sewer	35,803.86	

- 1. Jim Newman- gave the village some historical items from his grandfather (Fred Titus) including a deed to the Star Cedar.
- 2. The DPW will fill in the hole on Rt. 21 and cap off the water line at the pit at the old tower.
- 3. DPW- will replace the Stop sign on East Ave., and try to reinforce stronger.
- 4. The camera will be moved to the playground area, due to broken benches and toys.
- 5. Motion was made by Trustee Trimm, seconded by Trustee Lonneville, voted and carried unanimously to have the Village Clerk/Treasurer re-levy the unpaid village taxes to the county. (see attached)
- 6. Motion was made by Trustee Trimm, seconded by Trustee Lonneville, voted and carried unanimously to increase the senior exemption for 2014-2015 by \$500. (see attached)
- 7. Motion was made by Trustee Lonneville, seconded by Trustee Trimm, voted and carried unanimously to changed the board meetings to 6 PM.
- 8. The Board re-enforced any noise complaints about the trucks or tractors needs to go through Officer Coffey or Code Enforcement Steve DeHond, due to being under traffic & law codes. Bruce reported the tractor is back parked right outside Nancy's window. Bruce asked the board to review Village of Pittsford's code on parking tractor-trailers in residential areas. Nancy feels there is painted wood or garbage being burned in the outdoor stove. The board said she needs to call Code Enforcement while the smell is bad. The board will review the village's codes with the village attorney.
- 9. DPW:
 - a. Jack Curran said he should be available Tues/Wed to meet at Standpipe Rd.
 - b. So far there have been 23 loads of leaves.
 - c. Decorations will be put up next week.
 - d. Will work on skating rink as soon as it gets cold enough to freeze the water.
 - e. The BBQ grills, picnic tables, and etc., have been put away.
 - f. Check on the light on Budd Hill, it shines up into the sky.
 - g. The light behind the stand needs to be checked.

There was no further business to come before the Board, so the meeting was adjourned by motion of Trustee Lonneville, seconded by Trustee Trimm, voted and carried unanimously, at approximately 7:36 PM.

Sheila J. Lord Village Clerk/ Treasurer